RESPONSIBILITIES	Who
PLAYERS SHOULD NOT ATTEND TRAINING IF, IN THE PAST 14 DAYS, THEY HAVE: 1. been unwell or had any flu-like symptoms 2. have been in contact with a known or suspected case of COVID-19 3. have had a sudden loss of smell or loss of taste; or 4. have a pre-existing medical heath condition.	Coaches and players
Records of attendance at training are maintained and coordinated by a nominated member of each club (who is this?)	Coach or Manager
Players must not arrive more than 15 minutes prior to training commencing, and if arriving by car, REMAIN IN THE CAR UNTIL 5 MINUTES before training to avoid gatherings	Players
PLAYERS ARE TO COME ALREADY PREPARED TO TRAIN – changing rooms will not be in use.	Players
PLAYERS ARE TO BRING THEIR OWN DRINK BOTTLES and they are to be clearly labelled. No sharing of drink bottles is to be permitted.	Players
No person to person contact training drills to be conducted	Coach
No more than 10 people to be involved in the drill. For example, one coach, nine players.	Coach
Social distancing to be implemented -1.5 m. 10 people to be in a spacing so that there is no more than 1 person per 4 m 2 .	Coach
Any handling of equipment is to be kept to a minimum.	Coach /Players
HEADING: Heading of a ball may occur during the natural process of a drill, for example a ball being crossed. However, practising of heading by picking up the ball and throwing should be discouraged.	Coach
THROW INS are to be discouraged.	Coach
No usage of changerooms, gym, wet or inside areas.	Admin
Only essential people are to attend training sessions (i.e. players, coaches, and volunteers involved in operations and one parents/carer of participants).	Manager
SPECTATORS ARE NOT PERMITTED . One Parents/caregivers is permitted for supervision purposes and if feasible they are encouraged to wait in car / outside venue to avoid gatherings. •	Manager
TRAINING BIBS If training bibs are used, each individual player is to be allocated a bib and each player is required to take the bib home and wash.	Coach/Players
REGULAR BREAKS are to be provided for the purpose of rehydrating and hand sanitising	Coach
TOILETS are to be open for use. Restriction on the number of people using the toilets at any one time to apply dependent upon the size of the amenities. Soap and sanitiser to be available in the toilets at all times.	Admin Manager
PLAYERS ARE TO ENTER AND LEAVE THE PITCH AND VENUE in a coordinated manner minimising contact with others and not gathering in large groups.	Coach/Players Manager
NO SOCIAL ACTIVITY is to occur once training has concluded.	Players
PLAYERS ARE TO LEAVE THE VENUE IMMEDIATELY once their training session has concluded	Players

	PLAYER RESPONSIBILITIES	
DO NOT A	TTEND TRAINING IF, IN THE PAST 14 DAYS YOU HAVE:	
	been unwell or had any flu-like symptoms	
	have been in contact with a known or suspected case of COVID-19	
	have had a sudden loss of smell or loss of taste; or	
4.	have a pre-existing medical heath condition.	
PRACTICE (GOOD HYGIENE	
•	Practice social distancing.	
•	Carry hand sanitiser to enable good personal hygiene	
•	Do not touch your eyes, nose or mouth if your hands are not clean.	
•	Cover mouth and nose with a tissue or your elbow (not your hands) when you	
	cough or sneeze.	
	Wash hands with soap and water often. No spitting at any time.	
PLAYERS A	RE TO COME ALREADY PREPARED TO TRAIN – changing rooms will not be in use.	
	RE TO BRING THEIR OWN DRINK BOTTLES and they are to be CLEARLY LABELLED. of drink bottles is permitted.	
PLAYERS A	RE EXPECTED TO BRING THEIR OWN HAND SANITISER	
	BIBS - Each individual player is to be allocated a bib and each player is required to b home and wash.	
PLAYERS A	RE TO ENTER AND LEAVE THE PITCH AND VENUE in a coordinated manner	
minimising	contact with others and not gathering in large groups.	
NO SOCIAL	ACTIVITY is to occur once training has concluded.	
PLAYERS A	RE TO LEAVE THE VENUE IMMEDIATELY once the training session has concluded.	

COACH RESPONSIBILITIES	
RECORDS OF ATTENDANCE AT TRAINING are maintained and coordinated by a nominated member of each club (COACH??)	Coach/Players
NO PERSON TO PERSON CONTACT training drills to be conducted	Coach
NO MORE THAN 10 PEOPLE to be involved in the drill. For example, one coach, nine players.	Coach
SOCIAL DISTANCING to be implemented -1.5 m. 10 people to be in a spacing so that there is no more than 1 person per 4 m 2 .	Coach
ANY HANDLING OF EQUIPMENT is to be kept to a minimum.	Coach /Players
HEADING: Heading of a ball may occur during the natural process of a drill, for example a ball being crossed. However, practising of heading by picking up the ball and throwing should be discouraged.	Coach
THROW INS are to be discouraged.	Coach
TRAINING BIBS. If training bibs are used, each individual player is to be allocated a bib and each player is required to take the bib home and wash.	Coach/Players
REGULAR BREAKS are to be provided for the purpose of rehydrating and hand sanitising (players are expected to bring their own hand sanitiser)	Coach
PLAYERS ARE TO ENTER AND LEAVE THE PITCH AND VENUE in a coordinated manner minimising contact with others and not gathering in large groups.	Coach/Players